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Gonzalo Yelpo

From: JUAN FIDELIO <JUAN.FIDELIO@hilton.com>
Sent: jueves, 30 de diciembre de 2021 12:20
To: Gonzalo Yelpo
Cc: Johnny Gallardo; Alberto Cortes; GISEL ZAGARI
Subject: RE: Alta - pago usd 11.435,08 - Booking N° 213543445
Attachments: 2021-12-30 11-36.pdf

Muchas gracias Gonzalo por tu llamado! 
Copio a mi colega Giselle Zagari del sector de Finanzas para que pueda tomar nota de éste comprobante de 
transferencia por el 1er anticipo de ALTA 2022. 
Cordiales saludos y muy feliz 2022! 
 
 
JUAN JOSÉ FIDELIO 
Sales Account Manager – Sales & Marketing 
Juan.Fidelio@Hilton.com  
 
HILTON BUENOS AIRES  
Macacha Güemes 351, Buenos Aires, C1106BKG, Argentina 
buenosaires.hilton.com  
facebook.com/hiltonbuenosaires  I  twitter.com/hiltonba   I  instagram.com/hiltonbuenosaires   

D  +54 11 4891 0126      M +54 911 5120-2084 
 

  

Hilton is committed to providing guests with assurance and peace 
of mind through our industry-leading Hilton CleanStay Program.    
  
Learn more by visiting: http://www.hilton.com/cleanstay   

 

 
 

 

 
 

From: Gonzalo Yelpo <gyelpo@alta.aero>  
Sent: Thursday, December 30, 2021 12:06 PM 
To: JUAN FIDELIO <juan.fidelio@hilton.com> 
Cc: Johnny Gallardo <jgallardo@alta.aero>; Alberto Cortes <acortes@icorporateevents.com> 
Subject: Alta - pago usd 11.435,08 
 
Estimado Juan, gracias por tomar la llamada. 
Adjunto encontrarás el fax que intentaba mandar. 
Aguardo tu confirmación de recepción.  
Saludos y Feliz 2022! 
GY 
-- 
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Sent with Genius Scan for iOS. 
https://dl.tglapp.com/genius-scan 
 

 

Sent from my iPhone 
 

 
This transmission is not a digital or electronic signature and cannot be used to form, document, or authenticate a contract. Hilton and its affiliates accept no 
liability arising in connection with this transmission. Copyright 2021 Hilton Proprietary and Confidential 


